October 31, 2018

MADISON COUNTY LEPC
125 WEST NORTH STREET
CANTON MS 39046-3720

RE: Arrangements with Local Authorities for LOWE'S OF RIDGELAND, MS # 2622

The purpose of this letter is to comply with the Federal regulation, 40 CFR 262.16(b)(8)(vi), as well as applicable state
hazardous waste regulations. These regulations require generators of hazardous waste to attempt to make
arrangement with local authorities so they are aware of the potential need for future emergency services support. The
updated Federal regulation allows the contact to be made with the Local Emergency Planning Commission (LEPC) as
appropriate.

The Lowe’s Home Centers, LLC. store # 2622 is located at 910 EAST COUNTY LINE, RIDGELAND, MS. Lowe’s is a
warehouse-style home improvement/hardware store that sells a variety of retail products. In addition to multiple
emergency exits, Lowe's stores typically have two large main entrance/exits at the front of the building, a customer
loading area in front of the lumber area, and a garden center with multiple entrances/exits. Personnel work throughout
the building and are trained in emergency procedures and waste handling.

At times, this facility may be a small quantity generator (SQG) of hazardous waste. The hazardous waste that may be
generated consists of retail-packaged chemical products that are damaged, spilled on site, or returned by customers.

The site contact at this facility is the Department Manager of Loss Prevention, who can be reached at (601) 952-1700. If
the Department Manager of Loss Prevention is unavailable, the Manager on Duty can be utilized as a back-up.

Please sign and return this document to the Mooresville, NC address listed below, certifying that you have received and
reviewed this local authority notification for arrangement. If you have any questions regarding this request, please let
us know. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Bobbi Tenborg

Environmental Compliance Supervisor, Loss Prevention, Safety, & Haz Mat

Signature Date

Name (print) Title

1000 Lowe’s Blvd, Mailcode — ASWLP, Mooresville, NC 28117 Phone: 704-758-2955 Fax: 877-658-9885



October 31, 2018

MADISON COUNTY LEPC
125 WEST NORTH STREET
CANTON MS 39046-3720

RE: Arrangements with Local Authorities for LOWE’'S OF MADISON, MS # 2620

The purpose of this letter is to comply with the Federal regulation, 40 CFR 262.16(b)(8)(vi), as well as applicable state
hazardous waste regulations. These regulations require generators of hazardous waste to attempt to make
arrangement with local authorities so they are aware of the potential need for future emergency services support. The
updated Federal regulation allows the contact to be made with the Local Emergency Planning Commission (LEPC) as
appropriate.

The Lowe’s Home Centers, LLC. store # 2620 is located at 128 GRANDVIEW BOULEVARD, MADISON, MS. Lowe’s is a
warehouse-style home improvement/hardware store that sells a variety of retail products. In addition to multiple
emergency exits, Lowe’s stores typically have two large main entrance/exits at the front of the building, a customer
loading area in front of the lumber area, and a garden center with multiple entrances/exits. Personnel work throughout
the building and are trained in emergency procedures and waste handling.

At times, this facility may be a small quantity generator (SQG) of hazardous waste. The hazardous waste that may be
generated consists of retail-packaged chemical products that are damaged, spilled on site, or returned by customers.

The site contact at this facility is the Department Manager of Loss Prevention, who can be reached at (601) 605-3660. If
the Department Manager of Loss Prevention is unavailable, the Manager on Duty can be utilized as a back-up.

Please sign and return this document to the Mooresville, NC address listed below, certifying that you have received and
reviewed this local authority notification for arrangement. If you have any questions regarding this request, please let
us know. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Bobbi Tenborg

Environmental Compliance Supervisor, Loss Prevention, Safety, & Haz Mat

Signature Date

Name (print) Title

1000 Lowe’s Blvd, Mailcode — A3SWLP, Mooresville, NC 28117 Phone: 704-758-2955 Fax: 877-658-9885



